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Stephen Greenleaf

From: Matthew Landry <mjl@blishcavlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 4:16 PM

To: Stephen Greenleaf

Cc: Amy Goins; Diane Williamson

Subject: Re: Board of Appeals Application,

 

Mr. Greenleaf, attached is the photograph that was referenced in my letter. You should have also 

received a copy of the structural engineer’s report - I will forward hard copies to your office next week as 

they should have been included in the package Mr. Ramos submitted.  

 

Regards,  
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On Aug 1, 2025, at 3:17 PM, Stephen Greenleaf <sgreenleaf@bristolri.gov> wrote: 

 

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact 

your IT Department  
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Matt, 

  

I am in receipt of the Application and will proceed to formalize the meeting for August 

28th at 6 PM.  The application mentions an exhibit with photos which did not arrive with 

it.  Please get that exhibit to us early next week so the application is complete when we 

proceed to advertise, etc.   

  

I am attaching the application here for Amy and Diane’s information.  Enjoy your weekend. 

  

Steve 

  

Stephen Greenleaf, RA, CBO | Building Official 

Town of Bristol, Rhode Island 
235 High Street, Bristol, RI 02809 
P: 401-253-7000 (ext. 127) | M: 401-536-5316 

sgreenleaf@bristolri.gov 

   

<Building Code Appeals Board Application-670 Metacom Ave.pdf> 
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ENGINEERING DIVISION 
27 Sakonnet Ridge Dr 

Tiverton, RI 02878 
401.816.5385 

August 14, 2025 
 
Stephen Greenleaf, RA CBO 
235 High Street 
Bristol, RI 02809 
401.253.7000 etx. 127 
Sgreenleaf@bristolri.gov  
 
RE:  670 Metacom Avenue – Temporary Membrane Structure 
 AP 128 – Lot 15 
 Bristol, RI 02809 
 

 
Dear Mr. Greenleaf, 
 
I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to provide my feedback regarding the 
temporary membrane structure recently installed by my client, and manufactured 
by TMG Industrial, located at the above referenced site. The structure in question is 
a 30' x 40' "Shelter Pro Series" unit. 
 
Upon review, I can confirm that the structure appears to have been constructed in 
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions. The sides of the structure are 
supported by steel shipping containers, and the trusses are fastened to the top of 
these containers using steep clips that are welded securely in place. The trusses are 
spaced approximately 4 feet on center, providing a stable framework. 
 
The back and front walls of the structure are bolted to a monolithic concrete pad 
that forms the floor area of the installation. Notably, the back wall has no openings, 
which contributes to the overall stability of the structure. It is important to mention 
that the sheathing on the front wall has been removed to comply with egress 
requirements. While this creates a potential concern for uplift due to the open front, 
my assessment indicates that in the event of significant uplift forces, it is likely that 
the fabric would tear before any critical structural failure occurs. 
 
I reached out to the manufacturer regarding any engineering specifications for the 
mounting of the structure. Unfortunately, they informed me that there are no such 
specifications available. However, based on my evaluation, I believe the existing 
design and mounting methods are adequate for the intended use and present no 
safety hazards or risks to the public or surrounding properties. 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should you require any further information, clarification, or wish to discuss the 
report in detail, please do not hesitate to contact me at 401.816.5385 or 
Tom@PrincipeEngineering.com. I am more than willing to collaborate and ensure 
that all necessary protocols are followed for the safety and compliance of this 
structure. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  
 
Best, 

 
 
 
Thomas J. Principe, III PE 
President 


